

Hello,

my name is [Lauren Fages](#). I am a dedicated, enthusiastic and highly-motivated designer with over 6 years of professional experience. Formally educated in Multimedia, I specialized my career into [Visual design](#), [UX / UI design](#) and [Front-end development](#). I am also passionate about photography, art and video.



01. Skills

Design Knowledge

UI design

UX design

Graphic design

Responsive design

Web Animation

Design Computer Skills

Adobe Illustrator

Sketch

Adobe Photoshop

Front-end Computer Skills

HTML / CSS

Javascript / JQuery

Wordpress / Duda

Gitlab / Github

Language Skills

French (native)

English (fluent)

Spanish (fluent)

03. Personality

Creative

Dedicated

Enthusiast

Attentive

05. Interests

Photography, Video, Music,

Cinema, Travel, Art, Cooking

02. Experience

Spotzer, 2016 - present, Amsterdam

UX / UI Designer, Front-end Developer (Freelance)

<http://www.spotzer.com/>

Revolve Music, 2016, Amsterdam

UX / UI Designer, Front-end Developer (Freelance)

<https://www.revolve-music.com/>

Observatoire de Midi-pyrénées, 2015, Toulouse

UX / UI Researcher, Front-end Developer

<http://www.obs-mip.fr/>

Lauren Fages, 2013 - present

Owner, Visual Designer, Front-end Developer

<http://www.laurenfages.com>

Andres Fouche, 2012 - 2015, Groningen

Film maker, Director Assistant, Visual Designer

<http://www.andresfouche.com>

04. Education

Visual Design, 3D Design, 2011 - 2012

Work / Study Contract - IFORCO, Toulouse, FR

Bachelor Degree Multimedia, 2009 - 2010

Université Paul Sabatier, Tarbes, FR

Technical Real Estate Degree, 2007 - 2009

Work / Study Contract, Form'Action, Rodez, FR

Baccalaureate in Literature, 2006

Additional Spanish & Music - Lycée Foch, Rodez, FR